

[Organization logo]

[Organization name]

Commented [20A1]: All fields in this document marked by square brackets [] must be filled in.

SERVICE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (SMS) PLAN

Code:	
Version:	
Date of version:	
Created by:	
Approved by:	
Confidentiality level:	

Commented [20A2]: The document coding system should be in line with the organization's existing system for document coding; in case such a system is not in place, this line may be deleted.

Change history

Date	Version	Created by	Description of change
	0.1	20000Academy	Basic document template

Table of contents

1. PURPOSE, SCOPE AND USERS	3
2. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS	3
3. SERVICE MANAGEMENT PLAN	3
3.1 OBJECTIVES	3
3.2 SERVICE REQUIREMENTS	4
3.3 LIMITATIONS	4
3.4 POLICIES, STANDARDS, STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS	4
3.5 MANAGEMENT ROLES, AUTHORITIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES	4
3.6 RESOURCES NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE THE SERVICE MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES	4
3.7 PROCESSES OPERATED BY OTHER PARTIES	6
3.8 RISK MANAGEMENT	6
3.9 INTERNAL AUDIT	6
3.10 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT	7
3.11 MEASUREMENT AND REPORTING	7
3.12 MANAGEMENT REVIEW	7
3.13 CHANGES	7
4. VALIDITY AND DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT	7
5. APPENDICES	7

1. Purpose, scope and users

The aim of this document is to define the scope, requirements, responsibilities and resources needed to run the services.

This document is applied to the entire Service Management System (SMS).

Users of this document are all employees of [organization name] who are within the scope of the SMS, as well as all external parties who have a role in the SMS.

2. Reference documents

- ISO/IEC 20000-1:2018, clauses 5.1.b), 5.3, 6.3, 7.1, 7.2, 7.5.4.c), 8.2.3.1, 9.4
- SMS Policy
- SMS Scope
- Risk Management Policy
- Procedure for Document and Record Control
- Procedure for Internal Audit
- Management Review Minutes
- Business Relationship Management Process
- Capacity Management Process
- Service Continuity Management Process
- Service Level Management Process
- Budgeting and Accounting for Services Process
- Supplier Management Process
- Service Design and Transition Process

3. Service Management Plan

3.1 Objectives

Quality objectives are consistent with the SMS Policy and prescribed to all levels and functions in [organization name], taking into account applicable requirements, relevance to conformity of products and services, and enhancement of customer satisfaction.

Quality objectives are consistent with the SMS Policy and prescribed to all levels and functions in [organization name], taking into account applicable requirements, relevance to conformity of products and services, and enhancement of customer satisfaction.

Quality objectives are consistent with the SMS Policy and prescribed to all levels and functions in [organization name], taking into account applicable requirements, relevance to conformity of products and services, and enhancement of customer satisfaction.

Quality objectives are consistent with the SMS Policy and prescribed to all levels and functions in [organization name], taking into account applicable requirements, relevance to conformity of products and services, and enhancement of customer satisfaction.

Commented [20A3]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "03_SMS_Policy".

Commented [20A4]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "02_SMS_Scope".

Commented [20A5]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "05_Risk_Management".

Commented [20A6]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "00_Document_Management".

Commented [20A7]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "12_Internal_Audit".

Commented [20A8]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "13_Management_Review".

Commented [20A9]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "07_Relationship_Agreement_Processes/07.1_Business_Relationship_Management".

Commented [20A10]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "08_Supply_Demand_Processes/08.3_Capacity_Management".

Commented [20A11]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "11_Service_Assurance_Processes/11.2_IT_Service_Continuity_Management".

Commented [20A12]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "07_Relationship_Agreement_Processes/07.2_Service_Level_Management".

Commented [20A13]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "08_Supply_Demand_Processes/08.1_Budgeting_and_Accounting_for_Services".

Commented [20A14]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "07_Relationship_Agreement_Processes/07.3_Supplier_Management".

Commented [20A15]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "09_Service_Design_Build_Transition_Processes/09.2_Service_Design_and_Transition".

Commented [20A16]:

[organization name]

- [Redacted]
- [Redacted]

3.2 Service requirements

[Job title] is responsible for documenting and maintaining customer service requirements in the

[Redacted]

- [Quality Management System]
- 1. [Redacted]
- 2. [Redacted]

3.3 Limitations

[Redacted]

3.4 Policies, standards, statutory and regulatory requirements and contractual obligations

The SMS plan must reference the following policies, standards and requirements:

1. [Redacted]
2. [Redacted]
3. [Redacted]
4. [Redacted]

[Job title] must communicate any changes in policies, standards, and statutory, regulatory, and contractual requirements to all employees in the scope of the SMS as soon as they are known.

3.5 Management roles, authorities and responsibilities

The framework of authorities, responsibilities and process roles is defined in the process documents.

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

3.6 Resources necessary to achieve the service management objectives

Commented [20A17]: Fill out the appropriate job title for your organization, e.g.: Service Level Manager, Service Owner, IT Manager, etc.

Commented [20A18]: [Redacted]

Commented [20A19]: [Redacted]

Commented [20A20]: [Redacted]

Commented [AG21]: [Redacted]

Commented [AG22]: [Redacted]

Commented [AG23]: [Redacted]

Commented [AG24]: [Redacted]

Commented [AG25]: [Redacted]

Commented [AG26]: [Redacted]

Commented [AG27]: [Redacted]

Commented [20A28]: [Redacted]

Commented [20A29]: Please insert the appropriate job title from the top management according to your organization practices, e.g.: CEO, CIO, IT Director, IT Manager, etc.

Commented [20A30]: [Redacted]

Commented [20A31]: [Redacted]

Commented [20A32]: [Redacted]

[organization name]

Process documents within the scope of the SMS define resources that are required. Additionally, to define, implement and maintain the SMS, the following human resources are needed:

ID	Description
20A33	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Establish and communicate the scope, policy and objectives for service management
20A34	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Ensure that activities are performed to identify, document and fulfill service requirements
20A35	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Prepares the Training and Awareness Plan

Commented [20A33]:

Commented [20A34]:

Commented [20A35]:

Commented [20A36]:

Commented [20A37]:

[organization name]

Competency requirements for roles within the scope of the SMS are defined by [Process Manager of particular process in scope of SMS].

Commented [20A38]: Or e.g. job classification

Technical resources needed to support the SMS are defined in the Capacity Plan.

Commented [20A39]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "08_Supply_Demand_Processes/ 08.3_Capacity_Management".

Technical resources needed to support the SMS are defined in the Capacity Plan.

Commented [20A40]:

Technical resources needed to support the SMS are defined in the Capacity Plan.

3.7 Processes operated by other parties

Process	Operated by	Notes

Processes operated by third parties are activities where the company defines the rules, steps,

Commented [20A41]: E.g. Incident Management, Problem Management, etc. performed by a third party.

roles, and responsibilities for the activities that are performed by third parties under the control of the company.

These processes are operated by [third party] on behalf of the company.

Commented [20A42]:

The management of activities, responsibilities and processes that is defined in the Capacity Management Policy.

Commented [20A43]:

Any third parties that partially or completely operate processes within the scope of the SMS will use the procedures agreed by the organization.

These processes are operated by [third party] on behalf of the company.

These processes are operated by [third party] on behalf of the company.

Commented [20A44]:

These processes are operated by [third party] on behalf of the company.

Commented [20A45]:

3.8 Risk Management

The risk management approach, together with risk acceptance criteria, roles, and responsibilities are documented in the Risk Management Policy.

Commented [20A46]:

3.9 Internal Audit

The internal audit is described in the [Internal Audit Policy].

Commented [20A47]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder ISO 20000 Toolkit folder "05_Risk_Management".

Commented [AG48]:

3.10 Technology support

3.11 Measurement and reporting

The effectiveness of the SMS is measured:

- on a process level
- 1. [redacted]
- 1. [redacted]
- 1. [redacted]

Every process within the scope of the SMS has defined Key Performance Indicators (KPI) and Critical Success Factors (CSF). Responsibility to define KPIs and CSFs for processes within the scope of the SMS is defined in the process itself.

Process Managers are responsible for producing reports as defined in each process.

3.12 Management review

[Job title] organizes management review meetings [redacted] to assess the status of the SMS and the system to ensure service management objectives are met. The management review meeting [redacted] is held on a regular basis.

3.13 Changes

Changes to the SMS are initiated by [Job title] approved by [Job title] and carried out through the Change Management Process.

4. Validity and document management

This document is valid as of [date].

The owner of this document is [Job title], who must check and, if necessary, update the document at least once a year. Before review of this plan, plans for processes within the scope of the SMS must be reviewed by [Job title].

5. Appendices

Commented [20A49]: [redacted]

Commented [20A50]: Please insert the appropriate job title from the top management according to your organization practices, e.g.: CEO, CIO, IT Director, IT Manager, etc.

Commented [20A51]: [redacted]

Commented [20A52]: [redacted]

Commented [20A53]: Please insert the appropriate job title from the top management according to your organization practices, e.g.: CEO, CIO, IT Director, IT Manager, etc.

Commented [20A54]: Please insert the appropriate job title from the top management according to your organization practices, e.g.: CEO, CIO, IT Director, IT Manager, etc.

Commented [20A55]: You can find a template for this document in the ISO 20000 Documentation Toolkit folder "09_Service_Design_Build_Transition_Processes/09.1_Change_Management".

Commented [20A56]: Please insert the appropriate job title according to your organization practices, e.g.: CEO, CIO, IT Director, IT Manager, etc.

Commented [20A57]: This is only a recommendation; adjust frequency as appropriate.

Commented [20A58]: Please insert the appropriate job title from the top management according to your organization practices, e.g.: CEO, CIO, IT Director, IT Manager, etc.

[organization name]

- Appendix 1 – List of Processes Operated by Third Parties
- Appendix 2 – List of Services
- Appendix 3 – Training and Awareness Plan

[Job title]

[Name]

[Signature]

Commented [20A59]: Only necessary if the Procedure for Document and Record Control prescribes that paper documents must be signed.